CURSILLO SECRETARIAT MEETING

November 3, 2022

Harrisburg Diocese Conference Center

THOSE IN ATTENDANCE: Roseann Guerrini, Lay Director; Father William Weary, Spiritual Advisor. Chairpersons in attendance: Bill Benning, Dan Brown, Richard Druffner, Dave Marazzo, Lisa Rowe, Ann Marie Segilia, Tina Stryker. Committee Members in attendance: Terri DiBacco.

OPENING PRAYER

LAY DIRECTOR

Minutes for the November, 2022 meeting were accepted as submitted.
Dan Brown offered the motion for acceptance and was seconded by Bill Benning.

TREASURES REPORT

- Opening balance for November, 2022, was \$8,039.05. Ending checkbook balance is \$10,698.42.
- Dan Brown offered first motion to accept report followed by the second motion offered by Tina Stryker.

PRE-CURSILLO REPORT

- Letters for Candidates and Sponsors have been changed. They will be emailed to both after applications have been received. Letters will be mailed when the person does not have an email listed.
- o Sponsorship workshops will be held after the winter weekends.

• CURSILLO COMMITTEE:

- Men's Winter Weekend, Dwight Ashby will be Rector, John Rossi, Assistant Rector. Msgr Lawrence will be Spiritual Advisor and Deacon Kramer will be Assistant Spiritual Advisor.
- o 35 men have submitted team application. Working on having new cursillistas on teams.
- Betty Berry was asked to be Rectora for the Woman's 101st Weekend. Still waiting to hear if she will accept. Father Weary will be Spiritual Advisor for the Women's weekend.
- o Summer weekend dates at St. Pius, July 27 30, 2023, Men's 106th Weekend. August 3 6, 2023, Women's 102nd Weekend.

• POST CURSILLO

- O Next Greater Harrisburg Area Ultreya will November 14, 2022 at Our Lady of Lourdes Church, Enola. The Mifflin-Juniata Ultreya will be the 3rd Thursday of the month.
- o The Greater Harrisburg Ultreya will be held on December 12^{th,} and all will be invited to celebrate Christmas. A fundraiser will also be held. Bill Benning will send out an email asking cursillistas to sign up to bring food.
- o Working on Northern area, Gettysburg, and Carlisle Ultreyas.
- o Grand Ultreya update. 40 Attended this year. October 28th and September 30th, 2023 are available next year for the Grand Ultreya at the Diocese Conference Center. After discussing, September 30th was date chosen for the Grand Ultreya. Hoping to get more attendees at an earlier date. Would like to have Cursillo representatives in parishes by summer to help advertise.

SCHOOL OF LEADERS

- O The next SOL will be held November 16, 2022 at St. Kathryn Drexel in Mechanicsburg. Fr. Ken Smith will give the doctrinal talk and Phil Talerico will give the method talk on Chapter 2 of the Cursillo Manual through the Rollos.
- o Agenda for the upcoming year will be difficult to do. Keeping the agenda to a 3-month period would be more sustainable.
- o A motion was offered by Tina Stryker and seconded by Dave Marazzo not to have SOL in December, 2022. Motion was accepted.

COMMUNICATIONS

No new business

OTHER BUISINESS

- The joint team Mass will be held Saturday, January 7, 2023 at the Harrisburg Diocese Chapel.
- We will add to the website and enews information about the beatification process for Eduardo Bonine and Fr. Sebastian Gaya
- Next Secretariate meeting will be Tuesday, December 6, 2022, .at the Diocese of Harrisburg Conference Center.

Respectfully submitted,

Ann Marie Segilia Secretary